Attachment G
Respondent Alvarez's Exhibit 235
Page 1 of 12

PERS00271

Minutes
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
E ERB D MEETI
July 28, 2011

The Watermaster Board Meeting was held at thé offices of the Chino Basin Watermaster, 8641 San

Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamanga, CA, on July 28, 2011 at 11:00 am.

WATERMASTER BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT
Ken Wills, Chalr

Bob Kuhn

Steve Elle

Ken Jeske

Paula Lantz

Tom Haughsy

Charles Fleld

Geofirey Vanden Heuvel

Paul HoferMeff Pisrson 1* 8 minutes
Watermaster Staft Progsent

Desl

Danlelle Maurizlo

Joe Joswiak

Sherri Molino

af Ci
Scoit Slater
Mark Wildermuth

QOthers Presont Who Sianed In
Marty 2virbulis

Jo Lynne Russo-Pereyra
John Bosler

Mohamed

Bob Gluck

Dave Crosley

Ron Craly

John Mura

Ben Lewls

Tom Love

Ryan

Robest Tock
Raul Garibay
Curtis Paxton
Bob Feenstra
Peta Hall
Jennifer Novak
Mark Kinsey
Jack Safely
Euntce Ulloa
David De Jesus

West End Consolidated Water Company
Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Inland Emplre Utilites Agency

California 8teal Industries

City of Pomona

Clty of Chino

Westem Municipal Water District
Agrlcuttural Peo)

Agricuitural Pool

Chlef Executive Officer
Senlor Enginesr

Chlef Financlal Officer
Recording Secretary

Brownsteln, Hyatt, Farber & Schreck
Wildermuth Environmenta), inc.

Cucamanga Valley Water Digtrict
Cucamonga Vallay Water District
Cucamonga Valley Water District
City of Ontarlo

Cily of Ontarlo

City of Chino

City o f Chino Hills

City of Chino Hiils

Golden State Water Company
Intand Emplre Utllitles Agency
Inland Emplre Utiitles Agency
Inland Emplre Utllitles Agency
Inland Emplre Utlitles Agency
Intand Emplre Utllites Agency
Jurupa Communtty Servicas District
Clty of Pomona

Chino Desalter Authority

Agricuttural Poc! - Dalry

State of Califomta, CIM

State of Califomia, Dept. of Justice, CIM
Monte Vista Water District

Waestern Municlpal Water District

Chino Basin Water Conservation District
Thres Vallays Municipal Water District

235-01



(\

Attachment G

Respondent Alvarez's Exhibit 235

PERS00272

Page 2 of 12
Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting ’ July 28, 2011
Josh Swift Fontana Water Company
Seth Ziclke Fontana Unlon Water Company
Sher Rejo Consuliant for Fontana Water Company
Dave Penrice Aqua Capital Management
Jim Erickson Law Offices of Simmy Gutierrez
Todd Robbins Shetleff/City of Pomona
Chalr Willls called the Watermaster Board meeting to ordor at 11:01 a.m.
ELEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

There were no additions or detstions mada to the agenda,

A

MINUTES . - : _ :
1. Minutes of the Watermaster Board Meeting hetd May 28, 2011
2, Minutes of the Watermaster Board Meeting he!d Junae 23, 2011

FINANCIAL REPORTS

1. Cash Disbursements for the month of May 2011

2, Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of May 2011

3, Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2010 through May 31, 2011

4. Treasurer's Report of Financlal Affalrs for the Perlod May 1, 2011 through May 31, 2011
8. Budgetvs. Actual July through May 2011

Motion by Fiald, second by Heughey, and by unenimous vote o

_'.

Movedtoappmve Consent Calandar items A and B, as presen

AN NI ERIVIAN 11 3=201

PROPOSED FISCAL YEAR 2011-2012 BUDG

Chalr Willis asked that a staff presentation be glven on this ftem. Mr. Alvarez stated the Hem
before the Board today Is the Watermaster 2011-2012 Budget for your consideration which Is by
recommendation of the Advisary Committee In the amount of $8,780,187.00; that budget is less
than the current fiscal year's budget. Mr. Alvarez stated there was a (ot of effort put Into the
process this year In keeping the budget and cost of operations down. Mr. Alvarez stated the
Advisory Commiitee considered this ltem at thelr June 16, 2011 mesling and i was that
committes's recommendation, by a vote of 57 to 43, that this budget be approved. Mr. Alvarez
stated subsequent to that meeting, the Agricultural Pool submitted a requast for reconsideration
of Inclusion In the budget an item to cover thelr spacial counse! expenses, They have provided
Justification for those numbers; an Increase to the proposed budget of $84,000 which was
reviewed by the Advisory Committee meeting on July 21, 2011, afthough, no action was taken.
Mr. Alvarez stated staff recommendation from June remains the same and noted Mr. Joswiak Is

going to give the tatest budget presentation. Mr. Joswiak gave the Chino Basin Watermaster
FY 2011-2012 Proposed Budget presentation in detall.

Chalr Willls stated this Is the official opening of the Public Hearing at 11:22 a.m.

Chalr Willls inquired if any Watermaster Board members had comments and/or questions. No
comments were secelved. Chalr Willls Inqulred if there were any public comments and/or
quastions. Chalr Willls acknowledged Ms. Jennifer Novak, Mas. Novak stated she s with the
Callfomla Department of Justice, representing the State of Callfernia’s water rights. Ms. Novak
offered comment con a sfide in the presentation regarding the Brownsteln legal expenses to
aitend Agricufiural Pool meetings and inquired if this was still the correct doflar amount. At a
recent Agricuitural Poal meeting the committee voted in favor of consolldating meeting dates

cawMo11 235-02




,A\
o

Attachment G

Respondent Alvarez's Exhibit 235

Page 3 of 12

PERS00273

Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting ' July 28, 2011

with the other two Pools; meaning the cost of Brownsteln attending meetings should go down.
Ms. Novak requested clarification on this matter. Ms. Alvarez siated he can respond now or
walt untll the Pubtlc Hearing has concluded is comments. Chalr Willls stated it appears bast to
provide Information now while it is still fresh in peoples’ minds, and asked Mr, Alvarez to
respond, Mr. Alvarez stated at the time the budget was approved it did include separate legal
representation for the Pool meetings becausa they were on different days. Subsequent to that,
the consalldation of all of the Pool meetings to a one day meeting day will reduce the ovarall
expenses; however, the budget as prasented reflects the numbers bafare the consolidation.
Mr. Alvarez stated those savings are approximately $16,000 In the aggregates between &ll three
Pools. Mr. Feenstra stated the members of the Agricultural Pool still bellave that the $160,600
budget item, which was approved at lis Pool meeting, will be Included in this budget proposal
today. Mr. Feenstra siated it has been estimated by revfswing the costs in detail with legal
counsel that this dollar amount should be less than the $100,000, However, the Agricultural
Pool is asking for the Inclusion of the $100,000 for special counse! with regard to the Restated
Judgment. Mr. Kuhn inqulred if the spacial counsel Is raviewing the work as it Is being prepared
or will review [t after the work [s comptlete. Mr. Feenstra stated it Is his understanding from Dan
McKinnay, who has worked on the Judgment and Peace Agreement [n the past, that this i3 an
ongalng process In which he will be participating, attending meetings, and will be reviswing what
the finished product looks (ike. Mr, Kuhn Inquired why Mr. Mckinney would attend the meelings,
and if his Input I3 needed, Mr. Feenstra stated the Pool faels there is a fot more Involved than
what may be saen on the susface, and asked that he ba involved n the actual process. Counsel
Slater stated this Is being directed by staff and counsel ard there is a report item from legal
counse) on this matter. Counsel Staler stated staff is following a previously proved and
successful pathway of moving documents through the process to clear out issues in advance.
Counsel Stater stated by making this exercise collaborative, there is joint participation from all
stake holders as the product is belng created, and QA/QC Is done bafore it finds its way to you,
at which point there will be no opposition. Counsel Slater stated by using a procass by which
teams of peoplo will be assigned from diverse Interests to review and crosa check each other's
work, then when the document comas through the process, there will ba recommendations from

each of the sub-groups In addition to Watermaster counse!s’. Counsel Slater statad It Is his_

opinion having participation from the Agriculiural Poo) at that lavel will actually result in a far lass
lagal bij) than if the product was produced by Watermaster, sent out, and then sent back and
forth for any needed changes. Counsel Stater stated In his opinlon, if the process goes In
accordance with the goodwill that was demenstrated at the Initial meeting which some of the
Board members attended, the best guess would be the expense will be a fraction of what the
budget range would otherwise ba. Chalr Willls asked for other public comments or questions.
Chalr Wills stated with no fusther public comments, he Is geing to close the public comment
portion and noted this matter Is now before the Watermaster Board.

Ms. Lantz stated this question is for Counsel Slater, Ms, Lantz stated she (8 going to assuma
each of the Pocls wil have participants in the process that was just described and inquired
they are going to be legal participants as well as Pcol representativas. Counsel Slater stated
that Is correct, and for the benefit of the Board, and In taking the Reslated Judgment item out of
order, he would like to describe what Is being done. Counsel Slater stated the origln of the
concem that was expressed by the partles was over the breadth of the assignment assoclated
with a Restated Judgment. Watermaster has cellectively met with all of the stake holders,
management, Board members, councll members, and thelr lawyers and described the following
process. First, Watermaster counsel will act as the scrivener for purposes of taking all of the
preoxisting amendments to the Judgment that have already been approved, and all of the
changes that are pertinent pursuant to court order, and they would be copled onto an fip site.
We would allow peopla to revisw It, no biindsiding, so they would ba able to see that the
changes were falthfully camied forward — that is assignment 1. Counsal Slater stated there
appeared to ba no opposttion to the ablllly lo cross check and In that way, there is not really a
meeting burden that Mr, McKinney or any other counsel will be assuming beyond a meeting ora
conference call to review the action of the scrivener. '3 not golng to be an active negotiation at
level 1. The sacond item that was agreed to was to acknowledge the fact that some of the

C8WMD 33503




C

Attachment G

Respondent Alvarez's Exhibit 235

Page 4 of 12

PERS00274

Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting July 28, 2011

nomenclature in the Judgment, same of the materlals, the court orders, which are all arcane
and are difflcult to lccate without cross references, What was proposed, and what wa think the
court i3 looking for, is something more than the scriveners exercise of trying to carry forward all
the amendments, to create an annotated veralon of the Judgment. A version that slta before a
party, so that one could read a provision in the Judgment and it would have a citation to all other
partinent provisions related to that section, so that the partles could see that section and clearly
see there might be several other applicable provislons that need to be read in order to Mﬂl{
understand. There Is a consensus that this needs to be accomplished and that I3 a great bene

to everyone. The process that was proposed {o do that version was to remove the confrontation
from the room and to establish teams to huddle around various provislons, equitably assign the
work across thie full spectrum of the stake holders, and allow them to coilaborate and then make
a recommendation on each segment of the Judgment. Effectively receiving party QA/QC before
it comes to the Watermaster Board; this is the second phase. Counsel Slater stated in that
segment, the participation from all of the [awyers and principals is welcome. Counsel Stater
stated he belleves this {3 what Mr. McKinney's budget reflecis, not so much the first segment
but the second sagment, which i3 what we belisve what the court Is looking towards, and of
which we beflave there will ba falr participation across the board, Ms, Laniz stated that answers
her question about the process. However, at soma point, poasibly In the second phase, there

will be legal participation by ail the Pools in some way, and Inquired if that {3 allocated In the
other Pool's budgets. = Counse! Slater stated this flustrates and Is representative of an
agreement that the Agricultural Pool has with the Appropsiaters with regard to the recovery of
thalr logal fees. The Appropriaters have the abllity to collectively como together and hire a
single a tawyer to represent thelr interest, If thay choose to, or as customary In past practice
suggests that the interast among the Appropriators are so divergent that each entity prefers to
hire its own counsel. Each agency will make a decislon depéndent on thelr Interest, [n a specific
segment of the restatement, and each entity will fund at thelr own level of Interest. Ms. Lantz
stated, as looking at it by the hours broken down by the Agricultural Pool, they are proposing
close to two hundred and fifly hours worth of logal work regarding this matter which seams
dramatically excessive even though thelr naeds are understood. Ms. Lantz Inquired if thera ls
some guess estimate for billable hours that would be expacted or.reasonable for the kind of
process they are locking at Counsel Siater stated he has had conversations with
Mr. McKinney, who [s the appolnted special counsel for the Agricultural Peol and was one of the
tawyers who waere instrumental tn tho original Peace Agreement, and in his and other cpinlons
he competently represented the Agricultural Pool through the Peace process. Counsel Slater
stated Mr. McKinney has a good understanding of the dynamics and is competent counsel and
he came up with good recommendations and, with that history, it is his batief the costs will be
legs. Counsel Slater stated Mr. McKinnsy took into account the process may not go as
smocthly as hoped and therefore left cpen a budgeted amount to cover what could happen; this
Is all dependant on the participants. Counsel Slater stated he has not reviewed his work plan
but he knows that Dan is a competent lawyer. Ms, Lanizinqulred as to who actually pays for the
Agricultural Pool legal expenses, Coungel Slater stated the representation s that the
Agricultura) Pool made an agraement with the Watermaster Appropriative Pool with regard to
the coverage of Watermaster expenses that weuld be incumed by the Peo), and that thelr
expectation Is that coverage of expenses Includes reasonable logal expenses. There has
always been discussions on the reasonableness of expenses and the budget, but the
Agricuttural Pool is putting forth thelr legal expense as a quick pro quo for value previously
given, and saying wo made a bargaln with you and you agreed to cover these lagal expenses.

Mr. Elle inquired about the $250,000+ figure that was shown for the Agricultural Peol in
Watemaster's presentation and inquired if that figure includes non-Brownstsin legal fees.
Mr. Joswiak stated the $268,0060 includes the Brownsteln fees for attending meetings; howaver,
it doss not show Agricultural Pool legal fees. Mr, Elle siated then the only legal fees Included
are for Brownsteln, Mr. Alvarez stated no, the $258,000 Includes thelr general lagal fees which
are $118,000, Mr. Elle Inquired if general legal counsel submitted a budget for that or Is that just
a number. Mr. Alvarez stated that I3 a number based on fast year's expenditure projection.

CBWMO11 235-04




—
-

Attachment G

Respondent Alvarez's Exhibit 235

Page 5 of 12

PERS00275

Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting o July 28, 2011

Mr. Ellg Inquired if there Is a budget. Mr. Alvarez stated there Is not a detalled breakdown fike

‘was provided for the special counsel. ‘

Mr. Kuhn statad ho was more confused after attending the workshop. Mr. Kuhn stated he
remembers it belng stated that Brownsteln was rewriting to put errors back In and make it as it
stood In the original concept with all the errors included. Counsel Stater stated no. Mr. Kuhn
stated counse! just clarifled it Is not being rewritten and now there Is even more confusion; what
are we really delng? Counsel Slater relterated the entire process that was described fer
Ma, Lantz’s questions. Counsel Slater stated what is being done are two things — we are dolng
the first thing bacause we know wa can do It, and we hope to accomplish the second. The first
Is, wa want to have a parfect widely accepted Restated Judgment and then wa want to come up
with an annotated Judgment which would be useful for the court, which the coust desires, and
for everyano who has asked for it. Mr. Kuhn stated he was originatly not in sympathy with the
$100,000; howaver, after attending the workshop and hearing the detalls; he Is now in complete
sympathy of the $100,000. ) '

Mr. Elle Ingulred as to belng tied {o ona or the other, or is there something else the Board can
do since this is a Public Hearing in determining whather zero i3 atlocated. to the Restated
Judgment, or $100,000, or something in between, Mr, Alvarez stated It Is baslcally up to your
digcretion. Counsel Slater stated tha matter comes to this Board with a recommendation from
the Advisory Committee, 80 you are required pursuant to the Judgment to explaln your decision
80 that there be a basia for your declsion, this Is not a mandated action and you may do what
you wish, but you must explain and report the rationale for your deciston. R :

Mr. Bowcock Inquired if that is the only requirement. Coungel Slater stated it is not a mandated
action and you have discretion; howaver, this Board must articutate the reasons for its decislon
prior to making the decislon, or in connection with the motien. Mr. Bowcock stated as a minosily
Pool representative, ha is not going to interfere in any other Pool's budgeting process; that is
thelr procass and how they present it and how it gets pald for Is a different set of circumstances.
We asked them (o budget it and they budgeted it and & (s thelr business how they do it.
Mr. Boweock stated he i3 not a fan of last minute budget ultimatums and this thing has gone on
far the tast six weeks, Mr. Bowcock Inquired if there are all these cash strapped agenclos out
there, can wa kick the can here, and inquired what's the affect of doing that - we have all heard
the rumblings about Peace [ll, and if we are going to go Into Peaca lil, why should any of us pay
for any other of us to draw up battls plana? Our Paol has not budgeted for any participation and

_ 8o for us to ba asked to go through this exercise i golng to cost cur Poo) additional time and

resources. Mr, Bowcock stated ho heard specifically that the Appropriative Pool has not
budgeted any special money for legal counse! to do anything and they Indicated they may
participate on an Individual lavel; that sounds like Peaca lil. Mr. Bowcock stated do we just kick
the can and save not only the $84,000 from the Agricultural Pcol but possibly the $84,000 from
Watermaster. Chalr Willls asked for a staff response. Counse! Slater stated the quastion of
whether to go forward Is a pollcy question and the judge has asked for it; the judge has sald it's
compiicated and if's voluminous, [f the position was that you wish to tell the judge you want to
walt and you want to defer it for financial reascons, that could be a position you could take;
however, as your counsel, | would ask that you consider the following: if you stick to the
directive that you are not golng fo renegotiate and that you are going to annotate and act
scholarly and you can find a process to do that, when we get the legal counsel portien, you can
confine the discussion and thereby control the legal fees that will be expended. Counse! Stater
stated you have things that come In front a judge and as a lawyer | am sympathetic to this judge
and the motions that are made. The context [n which he must issue a declsion can bs improved
by having a document which is user frilendly and more likely to get the right resuft. You have the
abfiity to limit scope, and | think the judge has asked for it and he asked for it by a date and we
have extended the date, and now we are going to make a further repost; the Intention was to
give him the actual Restated Judgment with the promise on the annotation to follow and to
accomplish this in September.

CBwWMO1 235-05




C

Attachment G

Respondent Alvarez's Exhibit 235

Page 6 of 12

PERS00276

Minutes Watermaster Board Meeling July 28, 2011

Chalr Witlls stated Mr. Geoffrey Vanden Heuvel has some comments. Mr. Vanden Heuvel
stated the decision to proceed on the Restated Judgment was made by the Board, as Counsel
Slater just stated, and it has been Included In the budget. It I3 important to note that this
Judgment has served us all very well for 35 years, afthough some things can ba nat understcod
fully. Mr, Vanden Heuvel stated ho wants to take a mement to explain about the unique and
hugely beneficial position that the Chino Basin Judgment exists under. Mr. Vanden Heuvel
offered comment on a filend In the Barstow area, which (s now an adjudicated basin. This friend
has been able to market some of his extra water for hundreds of thousands of dollars over that

years when water has been really tight. Mr. Vanden Heuvel stated he also owns some
water In the Palos Verdes and Bythe areas, and he has also been able to market some of his
water collectively with the other farmers for very nice returs, Mr. Vandsn Heuve! stated when
the Chino Basin Judgment was negotiatad in the 1970's the dacision was made that individual
agricuitural farmers would not ba given rights to this water, that the farmers would own this
water collectively and no one could personally profit fram marketing this water; that was a huge
concession. Mr, Vanden Hauval stated In my cofleague Paul Hofer's family thare Is history that
goes back generations, and they would have been entitled under a Mojave-type Judgment to
huge amounts of water that they would have had a right to, and they gave that up because what
the farmers wanted was the abflily to make a living farming, not marketing water. Mr, Vanden
Heuvel stated hardwired Into the original Judgment was a transfer mechanism to transfer water
from the agricultural users to the appropriative users, where all that water agencles and cities do
is pump water and sell it for revenue for thelr agencles. Mr. Vanden Heuvel stated there was
an efficient mechanism to do that and there was also a provision that there would be a five year
rofling because wa did not know In the 70's what was going to happen in the future, so
agricultural held its water. It's a five year roling average and not just every-year movement.
Mr. Vanden Heuve! stated as part of the Peace Agreement negofiations there was an

accelaration of moving water from agricuftural uses to appropriative uses and, negotiated as -

part of the Peace Agreament In 2000, was a provision that sald during the term of this
agreement which I3 a thity year agreement that all assessments and expenses of the
Agricutiural Pool Including those of the Agrcultural Pool Committee shall be pald by the
Appropristive Pool. This Includes but i3 not imited to OBMP assessments, assessments
pursuant to all paragraphs and these citations - both general administrative expenses and
special project expanses. Mr. Vanden Heuvel stated the cther thing that I3 Important to
remember i3 on page §0 of the Peace Agrecement, is the independent right to extend this
agreement. Mr, Vanden Heuvel stated it reads, “The term of this agreement may bo extended
for a period of an addltional thirty years upon the unilateral election of efther the Appropriative or
Agricultural Pool® — meaning that this deal that was done In 2000 was meant to be a permanent
deal because it Is extendable out for sixty years. Mr. Vanden Heuve! stated we will talk later
about some water that MWD has avallable that we are golng to try and find monsy to buy; $408
is what MWD is going to charge, $2 to Orange County Water District for a tolling charge to use
thelr valve, and $11 or $13 ‘to IEUA ~ this Restated Judgment i3 hugely- important to the
Agricultural Pool. Mr. Vanden Houvel stated there are still farmers In this area that still depend
on this water for operations, and what is in these documenis Is extremely impertant.
Mr. Vanden Heuvel stated chalrman Feenstra brought in Dan Mciinney, the best attomey
offered {o the Watermaster for this project, and head Counsel Slater valldated that, There is 8
budget number which is $84,000, plus a $9,000 legal contingency, which amounts to about $1
an acre-foot or less, which I8 lass than half of what Orange County Is golng to charge ust to
apen the valve. Mr. Vanden Heuvel stated this Is a relatively modest investment and I8
extramely Important to the Agricultural Pcol, Mr. Vanden Heuvel (nquired about what the
purpose of the budget is; the purpose Is to lock at what money is going to be spent for the next
year 80 enough can be raised through assessments to have encugh money to operate.
Mr. Vanden Heuvel stated the Agricultural Pool was presented with the reality that Watermaster
was moving ahead on a Restated Judgment, and the Paol locked at that reality and developed
the staff support intemally so that the Pool could be a constructive member of that. it's
absclutely a legitimate expense, there shouldn't be any question about &, and it seems only
prudent to budget for what looks fike a legitimate expense. Mr. Vanden Heuvel stated with all

CBWMOT1 235-06




Attachment G
Respondent Alvarez's Exhibit 235
Page 7 of 12

PERS00277
C Minutes Watermaster Board Meeling - - JQ:yéBféOﬂ

that being seld, | am making a motion that the $93,000 be added to the Watarmaster budget,
and then to approve the rest of the hudge as Is. :

Mr. Kuhn stated then the motion is to approve the budget with the additicnal $83,000 added into
it. Mr. Vanden Heuvel stated yes. :

Chalr Willls asked if that was clear to everyone. Mr. Bowcock stated $100,000, not $84,000
ﬂg:tt;’n Mr. Vanden Heuvel stated $93,000 which Is the $84,000 plus the $9,000 of the
contingency.

Chalr Wiilis stated there Is a motion and asked for a second, Mr. Flald secondad the motien.
Chalr Willis called for any questions.

Mr. Elle stated a discussion Is needed. Mr. Elle stated he has the utmost respect for My, Vanden
Heuvel, but he is [coking at the issue from a different perspactive. Mr. Elle stated that he
reprasents the public and the pubfic Is the ane who Is going to be paying for this. Mr. Elle stated
he s also a practicing lawyer, who submits budgets, and he i3 not one to have budgels
nitpicked and cut to the bone etc., but this has to be looked at realistically and everything needs
to be taken into account. Mr. Elle stated it basically comes out to a penny per thousand for this
legal budget for the extra assessment, and my opinion is that the number should be a fittle bit
lower, and that wa should all respect the budgsting procass that all the public agencies are a
part of. Mr. Elle stated 260 hours is a significant amount of time on a single project, especially In
light of the way counsel has described it, and we have also heard from Mr. Alvarez that
approximately $16,000 in total will be saved in all the Pools, Mr. Elle stated what he i3
suggesting is that he would prefer that the number ba lower to take that Into account. Mr. Elle
stated he prefers that the number be lowered to recognize the burden it is, and all parties have
to work in good faith, and that the burden i3 belng put on the Appropiators, Mr. Elle stated he

(\ _doesn't have a specific number in mind other than $16,000 less. Mr. Etie stated he Is not In
favor of the motion as it is presently presented. Chair Willis acknowledged Mr. Fletd, M. Flald
stated there are a lot of positions here. Mr. Fleld stated he has a real concern about not
responding (n good falth fo a [udge's request, as the judge's rele In this has been essentially
pretly collegial with this group. Mr. Fleld stated ho thinks it is vitally impertant to maintaln that
relationship with whatever judge gets assigned to this process. As we know, judges get sick,
ratire, or whatever, and as a new judge i3 appeinted we have a new educational process. Mr.
Flold stated the process of cbtalning the Restated Judgment as requested I8 extremely
important to maintaln Watermaster's relationship with the courl. Mr. Fleld questioned, in terms
of & belng done, are all of these budgetary allocations comect? Mr. Flald stated is not confirmed
that these pasple must expend them. Mr. Fleld stated that he has known Mr. McKinney a long
time, he has also known Mr. Slater for quite soma time, and he doesnt view either of them as
people who overblll for the work done. Mr. Fleld stated that he deesn't think there is a serious
problem with that respect, and urged that Watermaster proceed with the motion at ils set
present posture.

Mr. Haughey stated he belleves the Restated Judgment Is very Important, and doesn't think
giving $93,000 and a check book for expenses that are possible or not is a good ldea.
Mr. Haughey stated he agrees with Mr. Ells that a lesser number, or having the Agricuttural Poot
come back to the Apprepriators for more additional funding at a'later date, would b better.

Mr. Elle stated judges don't have to spend the money, but whatever the number is, the
Appropriaters will have to pay i as an assessment if its budgeted. Mr. Bowcock stated that we
are In a budget process, and it Is something we are doing pre-a-fact. Mr. Bowcock stated that if
he was in the Agricultural Pool he would spend the-money and leave them the biils because he
befleves that Is what they are entitied to do. Mr. Bowcock stated that he thinks it's the wrong way
to go about it, but also stated that the Agricultural Pcol is entilled to spend what they deem
necessary to spend as a prudent minority body of this larger group. Mr. Bowcack stated if they
spend it without a budget, Watermaster will just be back here amending the budget, and stated

CBWMI 535_07




1
g

Attachment G

Respondent Alvarez's Exhibit 235

Page 8 of 12

PERS00278

Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting | " July 28, 2014

he doesn't think that's prudent. Mr. Bowcack stated that he would rather see them come In
undermases.m-matlswhsrehala atonthe bud_geﬁngpmess.

Mr, Vanden Heuvel stated he apprediates the comments Mr, Haughey and Mr. Ell have made
but, whether it is an advantage or disadvantage, the Agricuttyral Poc! membership has been

pretly constant for quite a few years, and has memories of spending money that wasn't

budgeted, needing to coma back to the Appropriative Poo) and geting absolutely stenewalled,
having to actually fila legal papers to take this thing to the court, and then the Appropriators
relenting on ap ately $20,000. Mr. Vandan Heuvel stated that it Is bumed Into the
memory of the Agricultural Peol, so the (esson leamed from that, now that we are In the budget
process, s the Ag Pocl Is not going to ba In that position that we are coming back asking for
more monay. Mr. Vanden Heuvel stated he doasn't think there Is any doubt that as long as it fs
a legiimate expense, and it can be demonstrated that it is leglimate, the obligation there Is that
the Appropriative Pool [s to pay those bills, and tha budget IS to make sure there are sufficlent
assessments to cover that. Mr. Vanden Heuvel stated whataver is not spent, of course, gets
roilad over to the next year, and starts as a fund balance and gets taken into account In the next
budgeting process; it's not ke the monay is lost. Mr. Vanden Heuvel stated he sppreciates the
concem that the tax payers are not wasting any money, but this Is a very important matter to the
Agricultural Pool, and so would urge a yes vote. B

- Ms, Lantz inquired that the estimates received, given the explanation of cur counsel about the

process that is envisloned, were they recaived because they were not fully understanding of that
precess? Ms Lantz further inquired can the amount be reduced as Mr. Elle has impliad, given
the way the process I3 to take place, the budgeting for court appearances and the various
meetings and so forth, if those don't take place, is there any way you can reduce it given the
explanations wa have heard? S

Mr. Vanden Heuvel stated $16,000 could be cut out of Brownsteln's budget for meeting
attendance, and stated that things need to be kept n perspective. Mr. Vanden Heuvel staled wo
are talking about producing 114,000 acre-feet of water In the next year, and whatever budget
number we come up with gets divided by that production number and we are [terally talking
about pennles. Mr. Vanden Heuvel stated we are talking about less than a dollar per acre-foot
of difforence. Mr. Vanden Heuvel stated what is difficult for him to understand is we are going
to pump about 33,000 acre-feet in the Agricuftural Pac), we have 82,880 of right, we are going
to transfar 49,000 acre-feet of water to the Appropriative Pcol, and the only thing you have fo do
Is pay our Watermaster expenses, Mr. Vanden Heuvel stated you are going to pay willingly, or
unwillingly, $400 or $500 to MWD, maybe even $800 or $700 an acre-foot for replenishment
water - but we gst a [ittle irritated when we get nickel and dimed. Mr. Vanden Heuvel stated you
are getting the Agricultural Pool water for $68 and normally we charge $54 but we've got a big
project coming up that's Impertant {o us and we need this monay, and we think this Is legitimate.
Mr. Vanden Heuve! stated with all due respect we need to close this budget off and move on my
motlon as stated for $93,000, and | appreciate everyane's support.

Chalr Willis stated we are talking about a $93,000 request, which the Agricultural Pool has
worked pretty hard to justily. We have a $6.7M budget; however, we seem to be uncertaln,
there are those who would tike to reduce the $83,000 but have not given us a number that they
can Justify, or any number for that matter. Chalr Willls stated the Agricultural Pool has been
working hard to justify thelr request, and he, for one, plans to vote for {t. Chalr Willls stated with
that he belleves there has been plenty of discussion, and stated fet's go ahead and arrange a
vote and called for the question. Chalr Wiis asked for a ralse of the right hand and counted the
vote; the vote is 3 no to 8 yes - the budgat passes with an addifonal $93,600.00.

Mr. Efie inquired If it Is needed to give the basis for the $93.000. Counsel Slater stated that it
wotld ba to record the action on the basis of those parties, who spoke In favor of the motion,
and {o record those and include those in the minutes as the stated reasens; howaver, if the wish

CBWMOt

"235-08




Attachment G
Respondent Alvarez's Exhibit 235
Page 90of 12

PERSOOZ79

b Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting July 28. 2011

i3 {o go on and actually articulate the raason. n will be laken as well. The Intention would be to
use the minutes as to what occured.

Mr. Kuhn stated he has stated his objection to the motion but would be more than happy to
change his vote to a yes vote if it helps the cause in court. Mr. Kuhn stated he would ask for a
unanimous vole once R is known what if's going to ba - does that help our position. Counsel
Slater stated that Is a matter of poiicy, and stated it's not essential for the court; an action of the
Board Is an action of the Board. Mr.Km\nshtedhhvotamndsandlsnotwﬁngnoagamSt
mobudgei.bmwndoesnothavoanundmwmsfcrmmm L

Counse! S!atarstatedwhathotntendstodohamculatemeaoatd's raﬂomteandﬁndlngs
retated to the approval of the motion as made by those Board members who spake In favor of
the mation; those will be prepared and included in the minutes, and notice of the action is In the
distribution of the minutes related to the action. Coungel Stater stated if it is your wish to go on
the récord now and articulate that, your comments will be taken but the proposttion Is to save
you time {n dolng it the other way. Chalr Willis stated the votes are recorded and the testimony
given during the course of the headng shall bo morded as recommended by legal counsel,

Chalr Wills ofﬂdanydnaedthePubﬂcHeaﬂngat12.1Bpm. , ;',

Motion by Vanden Houvel. seoond by Fla!d and by a majon‘ty vota. c Yes (Wﬂﬂs. Bowcock,
Vanden Hsuvel, Hofer, Lantz, and Fleld) to 3 No (Haughey, Ells, and Kuhn)
Moved to approve the Watermaster FY 2011-2012 Budget Including Increasing tho
amount by $83,000 for the Agricultural Poof’s Speclal Counsel to perform work on
the Watermaster Restated Judgmont and to use the July 28, 2011 minutes as
verification of this addwonal monles belng added to the presented Budget, as

C . presatmd
.

mgmm

A. ACQUISITION OF RIGHT OF ENTRY AGREEMENT FOR HORIZON'I'AI. EXTENSOME‘I’ER .
Mr. Alvarez stated this I3 a Right of Entry Agreement that s belng presented today for
approval and authorization for Watermaster to enter Into the agresment. The purpose the
agreemant Is to oblaln access to a proparty for the Installation of a hortzontal extensometer -
which will be to collect data ag part of the study that is belng done in conjunction with leoking at
tand subsldence in the MZ1 area. Mr. Alvarez stated at that site there will be controlled aquifer
tests which will induce some drawdown and will provide valuable data on sattlement as part of
this comprehensive study. Mr. Alvarez stated the agreement s for a period of 21 months and
there Is a fee of $1,000, which will to go ths property owner associated with the agreement.
Mr. Alvarez stated siaff recommends approval of the agreement, [ncluding the fee to the land
owner,

Motion by Bowcock, second by Haughey, and by a unanimous vole

Moved t‘:d approve the Right of Entry Agreement for the horizontal extensometer, as
prasen

B. AGREEMENT TO PROVIDE LOAN BETWEEN CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER AND CHINO

BASIN WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT - (Information item Only)

Mr. Alvarez stated this is an informational #em fo update the parties on the status of cbtaining
financing for purchase of the replenishment water. Mr. Alvarez stated the Chino Basin Water
Conservation District (CBWCD) has been ons of the partles interested [n assisting Watermaster
in financing the purchaso of that water. Mr. Atvarez stated on July 11, 2011 the CBWCD board
of directors approved an agresment to loan Watermaster up to $5M for purchase of the water.
Mr. Alvarez stated the terms of the agresment would te for CBWCD to camry the Interest rate of
LAIF plus 1 1/2%, that interest would b pald monthly to CBWCD and then the principle would
be due and payahla in January 2015, which will be when ail of that water has been called for
and assessments would have taken place. Mr. Alvarez stated the CBWCD also requested that

3509




Attachment G
Respondent Alvarez's Exhibit 235
Page 10 of 12

© PERS00280

O Minutes Watermaster Board Mesting : July 28, 2011

Watenmaster counsel provide an opinlon that it could enter into such an agreement, and that -
has been developed and is avallable. Mr. Alvarez stated In addition to tha legal epinion,
CBWCD has the conditicn that it would also be taken to the coust to recognize that Watermaster
has entared into such an agreement and also recognizes that Watermaster has an cbligation to
prepara assessments to prepay that loan. Mr., Alvarez stated this agreament has recently been
complated and was presented to the Adviscry-Committeo at thelr meeting last week. That
Committee discussed the agreament and reguested it be put back through the Watermaster
process for further review. Mr. Alvarez siated the reason i had not gone through the Pool
precass {s because of the timing of the Pool meeting. Mr. Love offered comment on (nfand
Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) providing a loan to Watermaster for a portion of the needed
financing, and noted time is of tha essence on getting th loan started as well as how much is
needed In order for IEUA to begin the proper paperwark. A discussion regarding financing, the
quantity of water, and storage agreements ensued. Mr. Alvarez stated to-date MWD member
agenciss have not had storage agreements so this would be precedent setting. Counsel Stater
stated that no one can store water [n the basin without a Storage Agraement with Watermaster.
A lengthy discussion regarding storage agreements, precedent issues, and financing ensued.
Counsel Slater stated there are notica issues, and (n counsals’ opinion a Storage Agreement is

needed. Mr. Alvarez stated gelting together a Storage Agreement will not take that fong to
accomplish.

C. UPDATE OF CHINO BASIN GROUNDWATER MODEL - (Informaticn item Cnly)
it was noted this presentation will be given at the next Watermaster Board meeting.

V. BEPORTS/UPDATES
A \:IATERMASTERGENERALLEGALCOUNSEL REPORT
. Paragrach 31 Anpeal

Counsel Slater stated the Appropriative Poc! has filed thelr responsive pleadings and there

C have been no results of setfement to report. Counse! Stater stated he received a request
from counsel for an extension of time from the Overlying Non-Agricultural Peol due to a
vacation, and they would also [ike an extenston of time (o file thelr responsive pleadings.
Watermaster has no opposiion or concem regarding this extension, Chalr Wilis stated
Wateer;ntastarreeognlzesmeneedforlaktngavaeaﬂonandlhemlsnoobjacﬂontomat
requ e . . S

R o jasier Jugament R
Counsel Stater stated that a workshop was held and the materials are on the Watermaster
fip site for all to review. Counsel Slater stated the workshop went well and was very well

altend:d and it is still anticipated to have this ready to present to the court on September
30,2011,

3. September 30, 2011 Hearing

Counsel Stater stated there is a hearing scheduled for September 30, 2011 at 10:30 a.m.,
and the main subject will be to conslder the CDA issues and the Restated Judgment Issue.
Counsel Fife stated with the discussions that have taken place over the loan agraement,
one of the conditlons In that agreement that Watermaster gets court approval.

Analysis of Brown Act Applicabitity

Counsel Slater stated Ms. Lantz asked for an articulation on why Watermaster is not subject
to the Brown Act to be presented at a future meeting. Counsel Slater stated a memo has
been prepared with this regard. Counsel Stater stated, even though counse! has made the
case of why Watermaster is not subject to the Brown act, Watermaster, as a matier of
pollcy, attempts to comply with the Brown Act.and other rules of order. Counsal Slater
stated even though the Watermaster, by law, i3 not required to comply with the Brown Act,
an effort Is made to try and comply with Brown Act procedures.

CBW 535-010




C

Attachment G
Respondent Alvarez's Exhibit 235
Page 11 of 12

Minutes Watermaster Board Msating July 28, 2011

Mr. Hofer offered comment regarding Mr. Vanden Heuvel and himself who sits on the Chino
Basin Water Conservation District's board, and noted he was advised by thelr counsel that it
would be prudent for them to abstaln from voting on the item reganding the loan between
Watermaster and CBWCD. Mr. Elle stated ha will also abstain when the loan between
Watermaster and [EUA comes before this Beard. Counsel Siater commented on the Rules

& Regg.!aﬂons section regarding Conﬁd of Interest. A brlef discussion regardlng this matter
ensy

B. 1ENGINEERING REPORT

Mr. Wﬂdermuth slaled Wndennuth Env!ronmental has been working really hard to get the
State of the Basin report done and i wil posted next week on the Wildermuth and
Watermaster ftp sites. A [imited run will ba done on the actual report. Mr. Wildermuth
shtadne:dmnﬁ:mpomwmbagmonmesmofﬂmaasm repert and the
GroundwaterModeﬂngwork.

C. ?EOIST AFF REPORT

Rechargs Update : ‘

Mr, Alvarez stated to date 16,600 acre-fest of water has been recharged of the purchased
replenishment water; this represema approximately 80% of the estimated amount of 50,600
acre-feet goal. Mr. Alvarez stated with this amount it appears we will not meet the goal
unless rechargn can be made up.

85/15 Rule Review
'Mr. Alvarez stated this item was on the agenda from a request fmm the Appmpﬂaﬂve Pool
members and u will be bmugm back with a detalled presentation in September.

m&ummm

Mr. Alvarez stated Watarmaster staff i3 in the process of preparing the Water Activity
Reports (WAR) which will go cut shorily, Mr. Alvarez stated this will begln the next step
towards the Assessments process. Mr. Alvarez stated those reports are due back to
Watermaster as quickly as the parties can get them back; this will spsed up the process
and allow the Assesament Package to be developed In a timely manner. i

. No eomment was made regardmg this item.

2. Nswspapar Arlicles
No comment was made regarding this item.

No commentwi wasmade regarding thls item.

Vil. OTHER BUSINESS
No comment was made regarding this item.

The regular open Watermaster Board mesting was convened to hold iis confidential sassion at 12:42 p.m.
it was noted the Watermaster Board tock a 10 minute break before beginning the confldential session.

Putsuant to Art!c!s 2 8 8ofthe W Watermaster Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Sesslon may be held
during the Watermaster commitiee meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action.

1. South Archibald Plume 2. Paragraph 31 Moticn 3. Perchlorate Contamination
3. Chino Airpost Plume

s s e s

~ PERS00281

oW 535-011




O

Q)

Attachment G
Respondent Alvarez's Exhibit 235
Page 12 of 12

Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting July 28, 2011

A short second break was taken at 1:38 p.m.

Thae confidential sesslon concluded at 2:40 p.m.
There was no reportabla action from the confidential gession.

. . K (

iX. %mg%%ggg
_Tuesday, July 28, 2011 9:00a.m. GRCC Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, July 28, 2011 11:00am. Watermaster Public Hearing @ CBWM
Thursday, July 28, 2011 11:60am. -Watermaster Board Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, August 11, 2011 9:00 a.m. Appropriative Peol Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, August 11, 2011 11:00am. Non-Agricultural Poo! Conference Call Maeting
Thursday, August 11, 2011 1:00p.m. Agricultural Poc) Meeting @ CBVWM -
Thursday, Auguat 18, 2011 8:00 a.m, IEVA Dry Year Yield Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, August 18, 2011 g:00a.m. Advisery Committee Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, August 18, 2011 10:30 a.m. Land Subsidence Committee Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, August 25, 2011 11:00am. - Watenmaster Board Meeting @ CBWM

The Watermaster Board meeting was dlsmlgesd by Chalr Willls at 2:41 p.m,

» .

Minutes Approved: __August25, 2011

CBWNMOt 335012





